From: lvana

To: EOIA Metra

Cc: "Monica"

Subject: FOIA request

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 3:18:13 PM
Importance: High

May 17, 2016

Kathleen E. Haton

Freedom of Information Officer

Metra

Re: Bid No. Q23647

No. 2 Diesel Fuel and Transport Delivery Services

Dear Ms. Haton,

Pursuant to the Illinois Statute entitled Freedom of Information Act, | would like to request the
Following documents for the aforementioned contract:

» Copy of Mansfield Oil Co. DBE Plan or Waiver Plan

Please be advised that the records of information will not be used for any form, for sale, resale
or solicitation, or advertisement for sale or service, or commercial purposes.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Thank you in advance,

Ivana Garriga

Administrative Assistant

Chicago United Industries, LTD.
53 W. Jackson Blvd, Suite 815

Chicago, IL 60604
Phone: (312) 786-1471
Fax: (312) 786-1026

Email: ivanag@cuiltd.com
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